JULY RELEASE
MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANUAL
TRANSMITTAL LETTER 03/22

Jul 1, 2022
TO: CUSTODIANS OF MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANUAL
FROM: ROBERT THOMPSON
SUBJECT: MEDICAL ASSISTANCE MANUAL CHANGES
Material Transmitted Material Superseded
Chapter E-100 MAGI Budget Methodology Chapter E-100 MAGI Budget Methodology
MTL 03/22 — (16) Pages MTL 04/18 — (14) Pages
Manual BACKGROUND & EXPLANATION of policy Obsolete PT, Unit
Section changes/clarifications/updates P&P, Clearance
9 P PUT or IM Control #
Updated to remove reference to Federally Facilitated Marketplace and to
E-100 . - . .
clarify pregnancy and tax filing status instructions to staff.
Clarified tax dependent exemptions.
E-105 Removed notice of domestic partner registration change.
Corrected NRS reference.
Updated and expanded Domestic Partner MAGI exception.
E-110 Updated tax filing threshold information for children and tax dependents.
E-120 Clarification.
E-128 New section on zero income added as a required part of PERM corrective
action plan.
E-130 Added disclaimer “non inclusive”
Added manual reference. Updated and corrected allowable MAGI
E-135 . e
deductions. Clarification.
E-145 MAGI exemptions clarification.

Effective Date —

Upon receipt

Instructions for Manual Maintenance -- Replace superseded pages [14 ] with transmitted pages [16 ].

MAM MTL 03/22
Jul 1, 2022




